
The Governor 
Federal Reserve Board, 

Sir: 

T~,.SDRY D:t-:F •. :1.~I.:!a;rr 
Office of the Secrata1·y 

WA.SHL:GTOU 

X-3664 

hlarch 10, 1923. 

. Yo~ are hereby advised that the Devartment has referred to the Gener~1 "iccount-
lng~Offlc~, TreastU·y D?partment Division, for settlement, the account of the Bureau 
of ~grav1ng and Print1ng for preparing Federal Reserve notes during the period 
FebrUary 1 to February 28, 1923, amounting to ~145,512.12, as follows: 

Boston 
lTew York 
?hiladelphia 
Cleveland 
~tlanta 
St. Louis 
trinneapolis 
Dallas 
San Francisco 

Federal Reserve Kotes 1 1914 
~ 1?10 li£20 

247,000 291:,000 6,000 
524,000 278.,000 92,000 
l35,00U 228,00(, 88,000 
93,000 98,0GO 87,000 

145,00(.1 80,0Gu 23,000 

74,000 15,000 23,000 
12,000 2,000 11;000 

....;, .136,000 69.000 .i~ .•. ooo 
1,366,00V 1,121,000 M6.000 

7,000 

5,000 

2Z,OOO 

Total 

544,000 ' 
905,000 
451,000 
28 5 ,ow 
248,00\J 

5,000 
172,000 
25,000 

251,000 
2,886,000 

2,Q86,000 Sheets at ijy50.42 per 11 ........... ~145,512.12 

The charges ag!linst the several Federal Reserve Banks are as follows: 

Boston 
~:ew York 
Philadelphia 
Cleveland 
Atlanta 
.st. Louis 
llinneapolis 
Dallas 
San Francisco 

Sheets 
544,000 
905,000 
451,000 
285,000 
248,000 

5,000 
172,000 

25,000 
251,000 

2,886,000 

Compen- ?late Inc.Com-
@ation ?rinting L:aterials oensation 'rttal 
$ 9,182.72 $ 8,676.80 $ 6,914.24 $ 2,654.72 ~ 27,428.46 

15,276.40 14,43'±.75 11,502.55 4,416.40 45,630.10 
7,612.88 7,193.45 5,732.21 2,200.88 22,739.42 
4,810.80 4,545.75 3,622.35 1,390.80 14,369.70 
4,186.24 3,955.60 .. 3,152.08 1,210.24 12,504.16 

84.40 79.75 63.55 24.40 252.10 
2,903.36 2,743.40 2,186.12 839.36 8,672.24 

422.00 398.75 317.75 122.00 1,260.50 
4,236.88 4,003.45 3,190.21 . 1,224.88 12;655.42 

~48,715.68 ~b,OZ1.70 ~36,681.06 $14,083.68 ~145,512.12 

The Bureau appropriations will be reimbursed in the above amount from the 
·indefinite appropriation "Preparation and Issue of Federal Reserve Notes, Re­
imbursable" ... and it is requested that your board cause such indefinite appropria­
tion to be reimbursed in like aoount. 

RespectfUlly, 
( Sim~ED) S. R. J.a.COBS, 

Deputy Comoissioner. 
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